

Re: Atel Meeting Requests

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 23 Aug 2017 20:57:18 -0400

I want the OEB and IESO to come in and show their workplan.

They are already thinking about these. So time to saddle up.

They know these requests are coming.

From: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 8:53 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Atel Meeting Requests

?

Carys Baker
416-327-0431

From: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY) <Francesca.Bungaro-Yemec@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 8:52 PM
To: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Atel Meeting Requests

Hi Carys,

We're wondering if you can get any more details on what Andrew is looking to achieve at the LTTP implementation plans briefing below (the one with OEB and IESO).

Thanks,
Francesca

From: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Sent: August 22, 2017 1:15 PM
To: Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Atel Meeting Requests

Good Afternoon,

Andrew would like the following meetings scheduled, please.

Week of 28 August:

- Rate Mitigation Update
- Electric Vehicles
- RNG

Week of 11 September:

- Rate Mitigation Update
- Bill Redesign Update
- September LRC Items / LTEP Implementation
- LTEP Implementation Plans (OEB & IESO)

Francesca, I will give you a call shortly.

Thanks,

Carys

Carys Baker | Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff – Andrew Teliszewsky
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-327-0431 C: 647-328-7556
carys.baker@ontario.ca